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State of Michigan
	

	JENNIFER M. GRANHOLM

governor
	OFFICE OF FINANCIAL AND INSURANCE SERVICES

Department of Labor & Economic Growth

Keith W. Cooley, Director
	KEN ROSS

acting commissioner


REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

BID NUMBER:  OFIS-01-08


REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

BID NUMBER:  OFIS-01-08

Issue Date:  January 9, 2008

Program Assessment of Mortgage Examination

And Investigation Section
BACKGROUND:
In January 2006, the Office of Financial and Insurance Services reorganized and created the Mortgage Examination and Investigation Section, within the Office of Financial Evaluation.  The new section is responsible for examining licensees, investigation complaints and undertaking enforcement actions in the mortgage banking industry.  The re-organization was designed to bolster OFIS’ anti-predatory lending efforts.
PURPOSE AND SCOPE: 

The purpose of this Request for Proposal is to solicit proposals for qualified experts to perform an independent assessment of the Mortgage Examination and Investigation Section.  The contractor will provide the following tasks and deliverables:

(1)
RESEARCH:  Research, identify and describe characteristics of six state mortgage regulatory programs (the states will be identified by OFIS after contract award).  Elements to include:  organizational framework, employee training, best practices/techniques.  Identify most effective best practices and ways to streamline approaches to examinations.

a.
Research questions include, but are not limited to:

i.
Do some strategies lead to better outcomes than others?

ii.
Are any factors present in all that affect the programs’ success?

iii.
What sources of information were most timely?  Useful?

iv.
What tools are used to gather information?

v.
Are proactive methods to identify and investigate unlicensed entities that could potentially be engaging in predatory lending practices used?  Focus on solely licensed activity, or licensed as well?

vi.
Active participation in legislation to introduce stronger anti-predatory lending laws?

vii.
Prevention approaches, including increasing public awareness through various activities and vehicles, providing compliance education to entities involved in mortgage lending, and strengthening regulatory enforcement through legislative policy changes?

(2)
ASSESS:  Assess current complaint-based approach versus routine examination approach 36/48 month cycle.

(3)
MEASURING SUCCESS TOOL:  Through the assessment in (2), the contractor will identify the quantitative data to be captured and develop a tool for OFIS to process the data to measure the impact of the additional staffing in reducing predatory lending practices.  The tool will allow OFIS to perform program evaluations to ensure strategies implemented are effective in combating predatory lending practices.  Also, the tool will be able to measure effectiveness of other techniques, such as quarterly information seminars for entities involved in mortgage lending and using annual report data to prioritize exams or initiate investigation.  

a.
The assessment will accomplish or answer the following questions:

i.
Measure Division output.

ii.
Measure examiner output individually.

iii.
What data elements should be included, i.e., quantity and quality of complaints received (decreasing/increasing), number of examinations and investigations completed, and number of enforcement referrals?

iv.
Are there outside barometers that can be used to measure against, i.e., other statistical producing agencies that report instances of predatory practices?  For example, FBI annual mortgage fraud reports.

v.
Do examinations and investigations produced by OFIS result in reducing predatory lending practices in Michigan?

(4)
RECOMMEND an action plan(s) to implement (3) and (4), given the findings of (1) and (2) above.

The contract budget ceiling is $24,999.

The anticipated start date of the service is February 11, 2008.

PROPOSAL FORMAT:
Those wishing to be considered should submit a proposal that includes:

1. A work plan which describes the candidate’s approach for conducting this work;

2. A description of past performance and related work, including at least three (3) references;

3. Qualifications and resumes of key staff;

4. Firm fixed price:  A firm fixed price is requested.  The firm fixed price of the proposal should include all travel costs or other direct charges related to performance of the services.

SELECTION CRITERIA:
Each proposal received will be evaluated on the following criteria:

	Criteria
	Points

	Professional Qualifications/Experience
	35

	Project Plan
	25

	Price
	30

	Past Performance
	10

	Total
	100


Proposal Submission
All questions shall be submitted no later than 3:00 p.m. EST on January 16, 2008.  All questions shall be submitted in writing either via fax or email to the RFP contact.  The answers to all questions will be posted to the Office of Financial and Insurance Services, “Doing Business With OFIS” web site (http://www.michigan.gov/dleg/0,1607,7-154-10555-176304--,00.html ), where the RFP was posted.


RFP Contact:  Karen Sage


RFP email address:  OFIS-BIDS@michigan.gov

RFP fax:  (517) 335-1439

PROPOSAL INSTRUCTIONS:  

Due Date:  The due date for the receipt of proposals responding to this Request for Proposal is January 23, 2008 at 5:00 p.m.

Originals and Copies:  Submit one (1) original and two (2) copies of a proposal.

Delivery of Proposal:  Addresses for the delivery of proposals are as follows:

DELIVERY VIA HAND DELIVERY OR COMMERCIAL OVERNIGHT SERVICE:
Karen Sage

Office of Financial and Insurance Services

611 West Ottawa Street, 3rd Floor-Ottawa Building

Lansing, MI  48933

DELIVERY VIA U.S. POSTAL SERVICE:

Karen Sage

Office of Financial and Insurance Services

P.O. Box 30220

Lansing, MI  48909-7720

DELIVERY VIA E-MAIL:  OFIS-BIDS@michigan.gov
Street/Overnight Delivery Address: 611 W. OTTAWA STREET, 3rd FLOOR, LANSING, MICHIGAN  48933

Mailing Address: P.O. BOX 30220, LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909-7720
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